From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:18 PM
To: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: concerns about sending "Trinity Issues" doc to Reclamation at 9am Friday?

Link to google doc attached.
a Trinity Issues

I'd like to (after Justin and Sarah fill in some fish benefits in the morning) save as a Word doc and e-mail to the
participants in Friday morning's Trinity meeting. I'd like to send around 9am for our 9:30 meeting. Concerns?

The "impasse items" are variations from the High-Level PA Comments" doc. Justin and Sarah and I can fill this
in for our internal use, but might be a helpful common doc that both NMFS and Rec can send up our respective
chains so that we don't have confusion about how the impasses are described. Our internal briefing would have
an additional column (or more) with our thoughts on how important each issue is.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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